
To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Wed 7/1/2020 12:48:46 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Wednesday at 3:00 PM ET

;;;
Folks,

Just a quick reminder that we'll be hosting a call today at 3:00 pm ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:42 PM
To: Peter Bisbee 
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Wednesday at 3:00 PM ET
Folks,

We'll have a senior staff call this Wednesday at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207. Please let me know if you 
have any items for the agenda.

As follow up from last week's call, you can read Tony Woodlief's article on state-based police reform here. If anyone would 
like to reach out to Tony, he can be reached at woodlief@spn.org.

Best,

Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Tue 8/4/2020 12:13:29 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 1:30 PM ET

;;
Just a reminder that we'll have a quick AG senior staff call today at 1:30 PM ET.

To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Peter Bisbee 
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 1:30 PM ET
Folks,

This week we'll be hosting our AG senior staff call tomorrow at 1:30 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Please let me know if you'd like to add any items to the agenda.

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
Sent: Tue 8/25/2020 12:09:31 PM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting an AG senior staff call this Thursday at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Please let me know if you have any items for the agenda.

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
Sent: Thur 8/20/2020 12:36:29 PM
Subject: Reminder - RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Today at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll have a senior staff call today at 3:00 PM ET. To join, dial 202-750-2207.

Let me know if there is anything you'd like to add to the agenda.

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
Sent: Tue 9/8/2020 8:41:11 AM
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
Sent: Mon 7/13/2020 9:17:27 AM
Subject: TODAY - RLDF AG Senior Staff Call

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll be hosting a senior staff call today at 4:00 pm ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Mon 8/17/2020 12:03:28 PM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting an AG senior staff call this Thursday at 3:00 pm ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Fri 7/10/2020 1:08:07 PM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call  - Monday at 4:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting a senior staff call on Monday, July 13th at 4:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Thur 7/23/2020 11:18:39 AM
Subject: Reminder - RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Today at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll have a call today at 3:00 PM ET, To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Let me know if you have any items for the agenda.

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
Sent: Thur 9/10/2020 1:43:03 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a quick reminder that our call will be starting shortly at 202-750-2207. We have a light agenda today, so let me know if 
there are any items you would like to flag or throw out for discussion.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:41 AM
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
Sent: Thur 8/27/2020 12:57:36 PM
Subject: Reminder - RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - TODAY at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll have a senior staff call today at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

There is still room on the agenda, if you'd like to flag anything.

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
Sent: Thur 8/13/2020 10:20:26 AM
Subject: Reminder - RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Today at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll be hosting a call today at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Mon 7/20/2020 9:59:42 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

This week we'll return to having our senior staff call on Thursday at 3:00 pm ET. To join simply dial 202-750-2207. 

Let me know if you have any items for the agenda.

Thanks!

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
Sent: Mon 8/31/2020 10:12:25 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting a senior staff call this Thursday at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Mon 9/14/2020 9:16:28 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting our weekly senior staff call on Thursday at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Mon 8/10/2020 3:33:55 PM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 pm ET

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
Sent: Mon 7/27/2020 9:35:49 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting an AG Senior Staff call this Thursday at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Please let me know if you have any items for the agenda.

Thanks!

Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​
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To: Sauer, John[John.Sauer@ago.mo.gov]
From: Brittany McGivern
Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 2:21:55 PM
Subject: Re: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday

;;;;;;;;
Sure! Just registered you on my end so you should have received an email with the zoom info, which includes a direct link.
Let me know if you need anything else or have any questions.
---
Brittany McGivern
bmcgivern@rldf.org 
From: "Sauer, John" 

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 2:48 PM
To: Brittany McGivern 
Subject: RE: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday

[EXTERNAL]

Brittany – Would you be able to send me an invitation to the Zoom meeting, in addition to the meeting ID and password? I think I 
may need that to use Zoom on this computer. Thanks, John
From:  Brittany McGivern 

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 7:30 PM
To: Sauer, John 
Subject: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday
Hi John!
Zoom info for Wednesday and Thursday- please let me know if you run into any trouble.
Meeting ID: 852 9519 8151
Password: 899198
Thanks!
Brittany McGivern
Rule of Law Defense Fund | Policy Coordinator
bmcgivern@rldf.org
941-457-1013
This email message, including the attachments, is from the Missouri Attorney General’s Office. It is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information, including that covered by § 32.057, RSMo. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Thur 9/3/2020 12:20:48 PM
Subject: RLDF Senior Staff Summit 2020
Agenda - Senior Staff Summit 2020.pdf

;;
Folks,

Would you be interested in attending a small legal policy summit for senior staff to state attorneys general?

The summit would consist of formal strategy sessions aimed at addressing the major legal policy challenges affecting the 
states, but would also provide plenty of opportunities for you to get to know your counterparts across the country in a 
relaxed setting.

Right now, we are looking at beginning the summit the afternoon of Thursday, September 24th and finishing up by lunch on 
Friday, September 25th - attached is a rough outline of the agenda. For location, we want this to be as easy as possible for 
folks to attend so we are looking at Atlanta, GA.

If you could let me know if you're interested and these dates work for you, we'll begin putting things in motion for a great 
event.

Best,

Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​
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Senior Staff Summit 2020 
 
 
 

Thursday, September 24 
 

4:00 PM ET - 6:00 PM ET  
 

Policy Session 
 

6:00 PM ET - 7:30 PM ET 
 

Dinner 
 

7:30 PM ET - 9:00 PM ET Evening Break 
 

 
Friday, September 25 

 

8:00 AM ET - 9:00 AM ET Breakfast 
 

9:00 AM ET - 10:30 AM  ET Breakout Sessions 
 

10:30 AM ET - 11:00 AM ET 
 

Morning Break 
 

11:00 AM ET - 12:30 AM ET 
 

Policy Session 

12:30 PM ET - 2:00 PM ET 
 

Lunch 
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Sat 9/19/2020 2:58:17 PM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Monday at 2:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We will be hosting a special senior staff call this upcoming Monday, September 21 at 2:00 PM ET.

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
Cc: Amanda Gonzalez[agonzalez@rldf.org]; Jason Heath[jheath@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Fri 9/11/2020 4:22:53 PM
Subject: Invitation - RLDF Senior Staff Summit 2020
Agenda - Senior Staff Summit 2020.pdf

;;;
Folks,

Just following up with regards to the Senior Staff Summit.

The summit will take place at the Omni Hotel at the Battery in Atlanta, GA. The Battery is a world-class development 
surrounding SunTrust Park (where the Braves play) just outside Atlanta, GA. We've expanded the program to include both 
the nights of Wednesday, September 23rd and Thursday, September 24th.

Attached is a copy of the agenda, which speaks to the timing of the event. It is going to be a great mix of internal 
discussions amongst the group, breakout sessions by position, expert-led discussions, and of course plenty of time for folks 
to socialize in a comfortable and safe environment. Most of the meals and receptions will be outdoors, which will include 
opportunities to watch the Braves play each night from the upper deck of the hotel.

To secure your flights, please contact my colleagues Jason and Amanda with your preferred flights. We'll take care of your 
reservations with the Omni after your flights are booked.

Do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

We hope to see you in Atlanta!

Best,

Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​
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Senior Staff Summit 2020 
Omni Hotel at the Battery - Atlanta, GA 

 
 

Wednesday, September 23 
 

4:00 PM ET - 6:00 PM ET  
 

Policy Session 
Battery Ballroom 

6:00 PM ET - 7:30 PM ET Dinner 
Garden and Gun Club 

 
Thursday, September 24 

 

8:00 AM ET - 9:00 AM ET Breakfast 
Main Dining Room 

9:00 AM ET - 10:30 AM  ET Breakout Sessions 
Maddux, Spahn, and Glavine Rooms 

10:30 AM ET - 11:00 AM ET 
 

Morning Break 
Battery Ballroom Prefunction 

11:00 AM ET - 12:30 AM ET 
 

Policy Session 
Battery Ballroom 

12:30 PM ET - 2:00 PM ET 
 

Lunch 
Main Dining Room 

2:00 PM ET - 3:30 PM ET Policy Session 
Battery Ballroom 

6:00 PM ET - 8:00 PM ET Host Committee Reception 
Upper Deck and Pool Bar 
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Thur 9/17/2020 1:59:47 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks, 

Just a reminder that our call is beginning now at 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:16 AM
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
Sent: Mon 9/21/2020 9:35:37 AM
Subject: Reminder - AG Senior Staff Call - TODAY at 2:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll have an AG senior staff call today at 2:00 PM ET. To join, dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Mon 8/3/2020 8:48:50 AM
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
Sent: Thur 7/30/2020 1:46:28 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a quick reminder that our call will begin shortly at 3:00 PM ET.

To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 10:59 AM
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
Sent: Wed 9/9/2020 3:07:27 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF Senior Staff Summit 2020
Agenda - Senior Staff Summit 2020.pdf

;;

Folks,

After chatting with several of you, we've decided to move the summit up one day to begin on Wednesday, September 23rd, 
attached is an updated draft agenda.

Tomorrow I will follow up with more information and logistics on attending.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:20 PM
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
Sent: Tue 9/22/2020 7:29:57 PM
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
Sent: Mon 7/6/2020 9:03:01 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Wednesday at 3:00 PM ET

;;;
Folks,

I hope everyone had a great Fourth of July!

This week we'll have our weekly AG Senior Staff Call on Wednesday at 3:00 PM ET. To join simply dial 202-750-2207. 
Please let me know if you have any items for the agenda.

Additionally, on Thursday from 12:00 PM ET - 6:00 PM ET we will be hosting our General Counsel Virtual 
Roundtable, which will feature 20 corporate general counsel and chief executive officers and over 20 of our AGs. To join 
the Zoom meeting, click on the following Zoom link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89125412560?pwd=MXVBMktKMEFuRlYvRjNLMDhLMEt1Zz09 or log in with the following 
information: Webinar ID: 891 2541 2560 Password: 0038.

We look forward to hearing from you all later this week.
Best,
Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​
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To: 'Brittany McGivern'[bmcgivern@rldf.org]
From: Sauer, John
Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 1:47:55 PM
Subject: RE: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday

;;;;;;
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
This email message, including the attachments, is from the Missouri Attorney General’s Office. It is for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information, including that covered by § 32.057, 
RSMo. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
Cc: Brittany McGivern[bmcgivern@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 3:09:04 PM
Subject: Zoom Link - Senior Staff Summit 

;;;;
Folks,

We're about to get started with the meeting at 4:30 PM ET. For those of you who couldn't make it and would like to join via 
Zoom, please use the link below.

https://us02web.zoom.us/w/85295198151?tk=YtPxJ7aDIUH5AMn_jOewr96bhmoyVM56l_GbLsVq5zY.DQIAAAAT2_1vxxZOamFrS19HRFRpT29XNnJ
0VU1jQU5BAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA&pwd=NzRqd0hoazBnOVhnVC92dHRaWDU4UT09
If you have any problems joining the meeting, please reach out to Brittany (cc'd).

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
Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 2:21:13 PM
Subject: Senior Staff Summit- September 23 and 24, 2020 Confirmation

;;;
Hi John Sauer,

Thank you for registering for "Senior Staff Summit- September 23 and 24, 2020".

The following Zoom link can be used for both days, Wednesday and Thursday.

Please submit any questions to: bmcgivern@rldf.org

Date Time: Sep 23, 2020 04:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Sep 23, 2020 04:30 PM
Sep 24, 2020 09:00 AM
Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.
Daily: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/attendee/tZEvfuyppzMrH9VJOQxOr1VOB7w9fkuGBSzG/ics?user_id=8mPVFbfLQd2
0smBA9WGBCg

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: Click Here to Join
Passcode: 899198
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.
Add to Calendar Add to Google Calendar Add to Yahoo Calendar

Or iPhone one-tap
US: +13017158592,,85295198151# or +13126266799,,85295198151# 
Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 9128 
Meeting ID: 852 9519 8151
Passcode: 899198
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keoXnc76A7

You can cancel your registration at any time.
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To: Sauer, John[John.Sauer@ago.mo.gov]
From: Brittany McGivern
Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 2:23:24 PM
Subject: Re: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday

;;;;;;;;
We pushed it back to 4:30 pm ET.
---
Brittany McGivern
bmcgivern@rldf.org 
From: "Sauer, John" 

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 3:22 PM
To: Brittany McGivern 
Subject: RE: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday

[EXTERNAL]

Great, thanks a lot! The first session starts at 4:00 pm Eastern, correct?
From:  Brittany McGivern 

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 2:22 PM
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
From: "Sauer, John" <John.Sauer@ago.mo.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 2:48 PM
To: Brittany McGivern <bmcgivern@rldf.org>
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
From:  Brittany McGivern <bmcgivern@rldf.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 7:30 PM
To: Sauer, John <John.Sauer@ago.mo.gov>
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
Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 2:22:15 PM
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
From: Brittany McGivern <bmcgivern@rldf.org> 

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
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email 
and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Mon 10/26/2020 9:57:40 AM
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
Sent: Thur 7/9/2020 10:13:42 AM
Subject: Today's Virtual GC Roundtable and Tuesday's Call on China 
Final Agenda  - General Counsel Virtual Roundtable.pdf

;;;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that today from 12:00 pm ET to 6:00 pm ET we'll be hosting our General Counsel Virtual Roundtable. 
Attached is the agenda, to join CLICK THIS LINK and Zoom will launch automatically. If you do not have Zoom installed, you will be 
prompted to download - Webinar ID: 891 2541 2560 Password: 0038

Additionally, on Tuesday, July 14th from 12:00 pm ET to 1:00 pm ET we'll be hosting a conference call on holding China 
accountable for COVID-19 with Senator Tom Cotton and the American Enterprise Institute. We'd love to have you and your 
AGs participate in this call. To join simply dial 917-942-7963 (Code: 10297171466).

Best,

Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​

Pedroli_2021-02-18_Page 38

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__us02web.zoom.us_j_89125412560-3Fpwd-3DMXVBMktKMEFuRlYvRjNLMDhLMEt1Zz09&d=DwMGaQ&c=GSntNbUav5AC0JJIyPOufmfQT3u3zI7UKdoVzPd-7og&r=BEUHwIWRC0iATW79y2nGH2TJswsRNPNb8kvJ7g7yDwM&m=KVunSYwVfFZBTVkcaYjsL5Lxn9a1CepGrv66ohImI0o&s=vQuIVuhOL7fcvtbFFDLLFWdSOb0Hmnl0loDwG3woqmI&e=


General Counsel Virtual Roundtable 
Thursday, July 9 

  
Agenda 

  

12:00 PM - 12:20 PM Welcome and Introductions 
AG Sean Reyes  

12:20 PM - 12:40 PM Managing COVID 
Tom Reid (Comcast) & AG Chris Carr 

12:40 PM - 1:00 PM Civil Liability & COVID 
Harold Kim (US Chamber) & AG Ashley Moody 

1:00 PM - 1:20 PM Mortgage Servicing Education 
Bill Emerson (Quicken Loans) & AG Sean Reyes 

1:20 PM - 1:40 PM CVSH Response to COVID 19 
Tom Moriarty (CVS) & AG Lynn Fitch 

1:40 PM – 1:55 PM Operating during the Challenges of COVID 
Jeff Vining (Lowe’s) & AG Wayne Stenehjem 

1:55 PM – 2:10 PM View on Retail in the Time of COVID-19 
Andrew DeVore (Amazon) & AG Derek Schmidt 

2:10 PM - 2:25 PM Uber 2020 Update 
Tony West (Uber) & AG Ken Paxton 

2:25 PM – 2:40 PM How Tech Platforms Respond in Times of Emergency 
Jennifer Newstead (Facebook) & AG Steve Marshall 

2:40 PM - 3:00 PM COVID Response as an Essential Retailer 
Teresa Roseborough (Home Depot) & AG Steve Marshall 

3:00 PM - 3:15 PM The Business of Making Friends 
Craig Katerberg (Anheuser-Busch) & AG Eric Schmitt 

3:15 PM - 3:30 PM Executive Power during COVID 
Melissa Brown (Koch) & AG Patrick Morrisey 
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3:30 PM – 3:45 PM Illegal Online Alcohol Sales 
Michelle Korsmo (WSWA) & AG Dave Yost 

3:45 PM – 4:00 PM Law Enforcement Partnerships on Fraud & Price-gouging 
Courtney Enloe (3M) & AG Jason Ravnsborg 

4:00 PM – 4:15 PM The Value of Public and Private Partnerships 
Doug Lankler (Pfizer) & AG Jeff Landry 

4:15 PM – 4:30 PM Creating a Healthier World through Advanced Analytics 
Paula Henderson (SAS) & AG Herbert Slatery 

4:30 PM – 4:45 PM Timeshare Exit Scams: What’s Old is New Again  
Jason Gamel (ARDA) & AG Schmitt 

4:45 PM – 5:00 PM Cybersecurity and Emerging Threats 
Rob Cheng (PC Matic) & AG Alan Wilson 

5:00 PM – 5:20 PM Leadership In Times of Crisis 
Rachel Brand (Wal-Mart) & AG Daniel Cameron 

5:20 PM – 5:35 PM 
  

Contact Tracing and Exposure Notification Apps 
Kate Adams (Apple) & AG Leslie Rutledge 

5:35 PM  - 6:00 PM Closing Reception 
AG Tim Fox 
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To: Adam Piper[apiper@republicanags.com]
From: Adam Piper
Sent: Sat 9/19/2020 1:14:24 PM
Subject: 9.19.20 SCOTUS/Policy/Political/Events RAGA Update 

;;;;;;
Generals, 

The October surprise came in September with the passing of Justice Ginsburg last night. However, with 2020 being 2020, there may 
still be an October surprise. 

We will have more insights coming early next week and will begin tracking polling/public opinion on SCOTUS and a pending 
nomination battle.
EVENTS: Fall Meeting is moving up to November 9-12 (Monday-Thursday) at the JW Marriott in Orlando to avoid a potential 2-
week Thanksgiving COVID quarantine window for some corporate members traveling from blue states and to provide more 
scheduling flexibility on property with a weekday rotation instead of usurping the weekend. Your schedulers should have received 
word from Jason this week and we will open corporate registration up next week. New dates are: Nov. 9-12 (Mon-Thurs) in Orlando 
at the JW Grande Lakes. 

SCOTUS: Multiple outlets are reporting this morning news similar to the following with Amy Coney Barrett and Barbara Lagoa 
receiving the most chatter. 

Multiple sources familiar w/ Trump and his advisors thinking see a short list of potential nominees to fill the seat of Justice Ruth 
Bader Ginsburg. Amy Coney Barrett Barbara Lagoa Allison Jones Rushing Amul Thapar 
https://twitter.com/KFaulders/status/1307357201070202882?s=20 
TRUMP: Please be prepared for surrogate asks from the Trump campaign around both upcoming debates: Sept. 29 Fox News 
Presidential Debate and Oct. 7 Vice Presidential Debate. Johnny and Kelly are working with Trump campaign staff to provide as 
much predictability and prior notice as possible.
POLICY: On Monday, Pete has an AG Senior Staff call is scheduled for 2PM Eastern (Dial In: 202-750-2207). On Wednesday, a 
handful of AGs have reported that they will be in DC. On Wednesday and Thursday, RLDF is hosting AG staff in Atlanta for a series 
of conversations and planning sessions preparing for the worst case scenario post-November 3.

FINANCE: We had one of our best deposit weeks in RAGA history and are in a position to shatter RAGA’s previous Q3 and 
September fundraising records. We need your help with call sheets/renewals/prospects and helping ensure we have the resources 
to keep and expand our majority in November. Thanks Ashley, Danielle, and team and to all the AGs who have helped us be in the 
strongest possible financial situation while combatting a pandemic.
POLITICAL: North Carolina and Pennsylvania remain the two closest AG races in the country. RAGA is in a very strong position in all 
5 of our current Republican held seats. The landscape will shift (hopefully for the better) given last night’s news. However, with 44 
days until the election, we are fortunate to be in a financial and political position allowing us to be on the offense in North Carolina 
and Pennsylvania, with Mike and Nick carefully using a scalpel and surgical approach in North Carolina, while keeping our eye on 
ensuring we keep all 5 Republican held seats. Here are a few new ads which debuted this past week: 

IN: Todd Rokita is up with the first spot of the Indiana AG race. Rokita continues to maintain a strong lead over a well-funded 
Democrat opponent. 

https://host2.advertisinganalyticsllc.com/admo/viewer/3236465

WV: RAGA’s IE remains on the air in West Virginia with this spot. AG Morrisey continues to lead an unknown opponent. Cook 
Political upgraded WV this week from Lean R to Likely R. https://host2.advertisinganalyticsllc.com/admo/viewer/3104598
PA: In what has become the chippiest AG race in the country, Heather’s campaign is up with their second spot contrasting her 
experience with Josh Shapiro’s inexperience: https://host2.advertisinganalyticsllc.com/admo/viewer/3070971 - this remains a 
single digit contest and we will have more insights next week. Both Heather and Josh are up on broadcast with decent frequency. 

MT: Montana continue to improve politically as voters learn more about the stark contrast of Austin Knudsen’s conservative 
experience and Raph Graybill’s radical liberalism and inexperience. Cook Political upgraded MT from Tossup to Lean R this week. 
https://republicanags.com/2020/09/15/soft-on-crime-liberal-seattle-politician-raph-graybill-will-not-keep-montanans-safe/
NC: Jim O’Neill continues to pick up key endorsements with the state Police Benevolent Associating endorsing this week. 

MO: AG Schmitt continues to pick up key statewide endorsements in Missouri and remains in a very strong position. 
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UT: AG Reyes remains in a very strong position and will be hosting a number of AGs on Oct. 7. 

-Adam
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Thur 10/29/2020 9:32:40 AM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll be hosting this call today at 3:00 PM ET at 202-750-2207.

Let me know if you have items for the agenda.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 10:57 AM
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
Sent: Mon 9/21/2020 3:03:50 PM
Subject: Zoom Details - RLDF Senior Staff Summit
Agenda - Senior Staff Summit 2020.pdf

;;;
Folks,

For those of you who are unable to attend this week's summit in Atlanta, please see below for the link to register to 
participate via Zoom. The policy sessions will be open to all AG senior staff involved with RLDF. Additionally, there will 
be three breakout sessions for Chiefs, SGs, and Comms. Attached is an updated agenda, please note that some times have 
changed.

REGISTER HERE

All the policy conversations are off the record and the majority will be staff-driven conversations, some will include outside 
experts and AG alumni. Let me know if there are any topics that you'd like to see included in the program.

Participating in the summit via Zoom is a great option for those who may feel uncomfortable traveling or attending an in-
person event during COVID. If you have any worries about joining us in Atlanta, I would strongly encourage you to stay 
home and participate via Zoom.

After you register you will receive the Zoom link, keep in mind that we will use the same link for the entirety of the event. If 
you have any problems joining Zoom, please reach out to my colleague Brittany McGivern for assistance.

Do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. 

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
 

4:30 PM ET - 6:00 PM ET  
 

Policy Session 
Battery Ballroom 

6:30 PM ET - 8:30 PM ET Dinner 
Garden and Gun Club 

 
Thursday, September 24 

 

8:00 AM ET - 9:00 AM ET Breakfast 
Main Dining Room 

9:00 AM ET - 10:30 AM  ET Policy Session 
Battery Ballroom 

10:30 AM ET - 11:00 AM ET 
 

Morning Break 
Battery Ballroom Prefunction 

11:00 AM ET - 12:00 PM ET 
 

Breakout Sessions 
Maddux, Spahn, and Glavine Rooms  

12:00 PM ET - 1:30 PM ET 
 

Lunch 
Main Dining Room 

1:30 PM ET - 3:30 PM ET Policy Session 
Battery Ballroom 

6:30 PM ET - 8:00 PM ET Closing Reception 
Upper Deck and Pool Bar 
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Thur 9/3/2020 9:01:40 AM
Subject: Reminder - AG Senior Staff Call and Healthcare Polling Zoom

;;;
Folks,

Just a quick reminder that we'll have our weekly AG senior staff call today at 3:00 PM ET, to join dial 202-750-2207.

Additionally, there will be a special Zoom for AGs and AG senior staff on some of our recent healthcare polling. This Zoom 
will be at 2:00 PM ET, to join click here.

Best,

Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__us02web.zoom.us_j_81707133328-3Fpwd-3DajJjNytMczd5d253Tk1XMDk1Mk5Sdz09&d=DwMGaQ&c=GSntNbUav5AC0JJIyPOufmfQT3u3zI7UKdoVzPd-7og&r=BEUHwIWRC0iATW79y2nGH2TJswsRNPNb8kvJ7g7yDwM&m=dGsy7A92CNRboeATX0sFfsp8lO0qMi1T8iLrnt2nPu4&s=bl_a4ZLG1WgAQhNqSOmOR-yhC9VkBlTTMJ99FiilPfM&e=


To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Thur 10/8/2020 9:12:56 AM
Subject: Reminder - RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Today at 3:00 PM ET

;;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that our call will begin at 3:00 PM ET today at 202-750-2207. Our agenda is light, so let me know if there's 
anything you'd like to discuss.

Additionally, as follow up from our meeting in Atlanta, please find a link below to sign up for our policy working groups, 
which we will also mention on today's call.

Best,

Pete

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe8pRYXEO7bC9PpEDDjQGWqLwiQNBTyihHmAFQYrz9vTKn_DA/viewf
orm

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
Sent: Tue 10/20/2020 1:40:29 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder about that our call will be starting shortly at 3:00 PM ET.

To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:37 PM
To: Peter Bisbee 
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET
Folks,

We'll be hosting an AG senior staff call tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Mon 9/28/2020 10:49:14 AM
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

Additionally, as follow up from Bill's presentation last week, please see below for links related to the Center for Tech and 
Civic Life.

Best,

Pete

Peter Bisbee

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Executive Director
pbisbee@rldf.org
(517) 206-0084
RLDF.org​

https://apnews.com/pr-newswire/284c850205c466d537e0c4011ae075f6
https://justthenews.com/politics-policy/elections/zuckerberg-pours-250-million-group-funding-voting-drives-
wisconsin
https://www.cnn.com/2020/09/01/business/zuckerberg-300-million-voting/index.html
https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/complaint-challenges-use-of-zuckerbergs-250-mil-by-cities-to-impact-
election-outcome-301128055.html
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.cnn.com-252F2020-252F09-252F01-252Fbusiness-252Fzuckerberg-2D300-2Dmillion-2Dvoting-252Findex.html-26data-3D02-257C01-257C-257Cef03ba8b73674ba6bc1f08d85fb73f1d-257C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa-257C1-257C0-257C637364587918981904-26sdata-3DWa-252BEEgG2YuwkGvOTZblQrsFhhIHdjs2ym1zfq1SfZIc-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMGaQ&c=GSntNbUav5AC0JJIyPOufmfQT3u3zI7UKdoVzPd-7og&r=BEUHwIWRC0iATW79y2nGH2TJswsRNPNb8kvJ7g7yDwM&m=dfZZCxcjjz3APIy5-QMR4SCPPiK464XUJoYFl2meCeU&s=IcziPBp4loxplO7uqF_1UNLUeFa48qepMSn7ANiMJlw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.prnewswire.com-252Fnews-2Dreleases-252Fcomplaint-2Dchallenges-2Duse-2Dof-2Dzuckerbergs-2D250-2Dmil-2Dby-2Dcities-2Dto-2Dimpact-2Delection-2Doutcome-2D301128055.html-26data-3D02-257C01-257C-257Cef03ba8b73674ba6bc1f08d85fb73f1d-257C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa-257C1-257C0-257C637364587918991896-26sdata-3DmbTW1bjZvAWYGkpRFuU8Ae30ve1LSBzmgMxa-252BjYjLCc-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMGaQ&c=GSntNbUav5AC0JJIyPOufmfQT3u3zI7UKdoVzPd-7og&r=BEUHwIWRC0iATW79y2nGH2TJswsRNPNb8kvJ7g7yDwM&m=dfZZCxcjjz3APIy5-QMR4SCPPiK464XUJoYFl2meCeU&s=FQSHvGlxrwKQz4gKnCRaCwiRnnUpsoC-NdqmgzffHPg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.prnewswire.com-252Fnews-2Dreleases-252Fcomplaint-2Dchallenges-2Duse-2Dof-2Dzuckerbergs-2D250-2Dmil-2Dby-2Dcities-2Dto-2Dimpact-2Delection-2Doutcome-2D301128055.html-26data-3D02-257C01-257C-257Cef03ba8b73674ba6bc1f08d85fb73f1d-257C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa-257C1-257C0-257C637364587918991896-26sdata-3DmbTW1bjZvAWYGkpRFuU8Ae30ve1LSBzmgMxa-252BjYjLCc-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMGaQ&c=GSntNbUav5AC0JJIyPOufmfQT3u3zI7UKdoVzPd-7og&r=BEUHwIWRC0iATW79y2nGH2TJswsRNPNb8kvJ7g7yDwM&m=dfZZCxcjjz3APIy5-QMR4SCPPiK464XUJoYFl2meCeU&s=FQSHvGlxrwKQz4gKnCRaCwiRnnUpsoC-NdqmgzffHPg&e=


To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Mon 11/30/2020 2:41:13 PM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Calls - Tuesday and Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting two AG senior staff call this week.

Tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET we'll have a special call to discuss immigration policy and on Thursday at 3:00 PM ET we 
will have our standard weekly call. Please let me know if you have any items for Thursday's agenda.

To join both calls, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Tue 10/13/2020 8:07:10 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting an AG senior staff call on Thursday at 3:00 PM ET.

To join, simply dial 202-750-2207. Please let me know if you have any items for the agenda.

As a reminder, working groups can be signed up for here.

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
Sent: Thur 10/1/2020 9:42:39 AM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll have a call today at 3:00 PM ET at 202-750-2207.

Please let me know if there is anything you'd like to flag for the group.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:49 AM
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
Sent: Mon 10/19/2020 11:37:49 AM
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
Sent: Tue 10/6/2020 9:46:30 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call & Virtual Tech Policy Summit

;;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting our weekly AG senior staff call this Thursday at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207. Please let 
me know if you have any items for the agenda.

Tomorrow will be our third-annual Tech Policy Summit, which will be held virtually over Zoom, we'd love to see you all 
there. The Zoom details are below and an agenda can be viewed here.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86227871382?pwd=Yjh6RGUzU3RXS0wyN0VHSE9VWU5lZz09
Meeting ID: 862 2787 1382
Passcode: 164647
Thank you for all that you do.

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
Sent: Fri 9/25/2020 3:52:28 PM
Subject: Re: SCOTUS / General Update

;;;;;;
Generals - 

A few quick notes since yesterday. 
1. SCOTUS – ACB 
CNN is running that the President plans to nominate Amy Coney Barrett to the US Supreme Court. 
We have video compilations ready for tomorrow’s announcement and will aggregate statements from AGs as well. 
https://www.cnn.com/2020/09/25/politics/donald-trump-amy-coney-barrett-supreme-court/index.html

Please proceed with caution as this is still considered an educated guess and is not confirmed by the White House.

2. SCOTUS Support 
When Justice Kavanaugh was nominated, 26 Republican AGs signed a letter. We hope to replicate such a feat. 

3. Presidential Debate 
Please note the first Presidential Debate is Tuesday, Sept. 29. We will have messaging notes for social media and support next week. 

4. DAGA C3 
We are hearing reports that The Leadership Center for AG Studies has an aggressive survey to offices. This is a 501c3, which shares a 

logo with DAGA, and is chaired by DAGA’s Executive Director and includes former Democrat AGs Doug Chin and George Jepsen as 
Directors. https://agstudies.org/about/

5. ATL 
Thank you to the 30+ AG Staff members who came the Atlanta and the other 12 who participated virtually. It was a fast paced, 

productive series of war games, which hopefully will not have to be utilized in November.

6. Fundraising 
We are less than $300,000 from a huge fundraising milestone. If you have call sheets/can help us move commitments, pledges, and 

new money before the 30th, it will go a long way. 

-Adam 

From: Adam Piper 
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 11:58 AM
To: Adam Piper 
Subject: 9.24.20 Quick AG Update

Generals -
A few quick things to flag and few quick needs.
The last 24 hours may be favorite as RAGA’s Executive Director and the busiest we have had at the RAGA office this year 
(then again it was fairly quiet for 150 of those days). Below will be more details on a few bigger than normal items.
1. Please keep AG Cameron and Kentucky in your thoughts and prayers. If you have a chance to tweet words of support 
for his exceptional handling of a tough matter yesterday, similar to AG Rutledge’s tweet, please do so. WSJ has a great 
Editorial on AG Cameron’s handling of it this morning: https://www.wsj.com/articles/justice-for-breonna-taylor-
11600901772
2. AG Moody was the other lead on Fox & Friends this morning with her investigation of Mike Bloomberg for paying the 
restitution for only certain groups of felons in order for their voting rights to be restored before November. 
https://www.orlandosentinel.com/politics/os-ne-moody-bloomberg-felons-voting-20200923-
z524uktndrbjlhhszcuvmxhani-story.html
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3. Sec. 230 - 9 AGs were at the White House with President Trump yesterday for a candid conversation. Again, if you 
have a chance to tweet support for President Trump and AG Barr’s partnership with state AGs, it would be great so we 
can compile for the White House. WaPo coverage here: 
https://www.washingtonpost.com/technology/2020/09/23/trump-doj-censorship-section-230/
4. SCOTUS - We are working on a compilation video and are hopeful a letter and group statements can be prepared in 
advance. Our goal is to show broad, united, support for the President’s pick on Saturday evening when the selection is 
made. Most prognosticators expect it to be Judge Barrett or Judge Lagoa. Johnny and Kelly have recorded/plan to record 
the AGs who were in DC for the Sec. 230 meeting. If you have a chance to record/send your planned statement in 
advance, it would be much appreciated.
5. WAR GAMES - 32 AG Staff Members are huddled in Atlanta for a series of conversations planning for what could come 
if we lose the White House. 

6. 2020 - At the bottom of this e-mail we have a number of new ads including Jim O’Neill’s first ad in North Carolina.
To brag on our team and all of you a little - the following occurred within the last 24 hours:
A. 9 AGs in DC for a meeting with the President.
B. AG Cameron made his announcement.
C. AG Moody made her announcement.
D. Danielle, Maria, and Maddison were making fundraising calls with the AGs in DC.
E. Pete, Greg, and Brittany were in Atlanta starting the Senior Staff huddle.
F. Johnny, Kelly, and Nick were pre-recording AGs on SCOTUS.
G. Mike was in Montana filming a new set of ads in support of Austin Knudsen.
H. Ashley was in Kentucky shattering our Q3 fundraising record, while preparing for her Sunday nuptials.
I. We rolled out our Fall meeting date change to all corporate members.
Similar to your offices, we have a great and talented team - capable of walking and chewing gum at the same time and 
helping keeping 8 pretty big balls in the air at the same time.
Speaking of your offices, thank you for allowing your staff to huddle in Atlanta and take part in our “war games” and 
collaborate together in person.
To further expand on the above:
WHITE HOUSE MEETING: It was great to have Generals Brnovich, Fitch, Landry, Morrisey, Paxton, Reyes, Rutledge, 
Schmitt, and Wilson in D.C. today. These nine AGs were invited by President Trump and Attorney General Barr to 
discuss abuses to the American people by online platforms. The Department of Justice today proposed legislation to 
reform Section 230 of the Communications Decency Act that would hold online platforms accountable when they 
unlawfully censor speech and when they knowingly facilitate criminal activity online. This AG meeting was covered 
extensively by the Washington Post and Politico.
President’s remarks: https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/remarks-president-trump-discussion-state-
attorneys-general-protecting-consumers-social-media-abuses/
Reactions to the meeting include:
US DOJ: https://twitter.com/thejusticedept/status/1308898006444503042?s=21
Brnovich: https://twitter.com/generalbrnovich/status/1308836052665356291?s=21
Rutledge: https://twitter.com/agrutledge/status/1308884307092664320?s=21
Schmitt: https://twitter.com/eric_schmitt/status/1308905581781098497?s=21
BREONNA TAYLOR DEATH INVESTIGATION: Shortly before the group of nine AGs met at the White House, AG 
Cameron gave a highly anticipated press conference about his office’s investigation of the death of Breonna Taylor by 
Louisville Metro Police. I applaud AG Cameron for the courage he displayed during a 45+ minute press conference that 
was aired live on national television, and for answering dozens of questions from the media, many of which were hostile. 
AG Cameron didn’t let politics or pressure dissuade him from following the rule of law and he deserves our 
encouragement and support. Thanks to AG Rutledge for already posting a statement of support on her twitter account. 
You can read AG Cameron’s full statement about the case here. If you can tweet your own words of support, I’m sure AG 
Cameron and his team would greatly appreciate them.
SCOTUS: We now know President Trump will announce his nominee on Saturday and many people close to the 
President are signaling that it is likely to be Amy Coney Barrett. We will work with the White House and Trump 
Campaign to get you talking points that will be useful in the coming weeks. Johnny and Kelly will be reaching out to your 
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teams for surrogate work. AG Rutledge is already ahead of the game. She spoke to Fox and Friends this morning about 
the Supreme Court situation.
2020 RACES:
North Carolina: Jim O’Neill launched his first ad yesterday and over the weekend, RAGA’s NC entity began an ad 
contrasting Josh Stein to Jim O’Neill. You can watch our ad here. This is the closest AG race in the country and a real 
pick-up opportunity for us.
Montana: Austin Knudsen launched his first ads yesterday. You can watch Experienced Prosecutor here and Wet Behind 
the Ears here. RAGA’s MT entity started running a new ad on television this week in support of Austin Knudsen. You 
can watch our ad here.
Pennsylvania: This week, RAGA’s entity began an ad that highlights questionable spending by Josh Shapiro. You can 
watch the ad here.
Indiana: Todd Rokita began running his first ad. You can watch the ad here.
West Virginia: AG Morrisey began running his first ad. You can watch the ad here.
Lawless Liberals: RAGA’s latest Lawless Liberals ad proclaims law enforcement officers to be heroes, not budget zeroes. 
Watch the ad, “Make it Stop,” here.
EVENTS: Fall Meeting is moving up to November 9-12 (Monday-Thursday) at the JW Marriott in Orlando to avoid a 
potential 2-week Thanksgiving COVID quarantine window for some corporate members traveling from blue states and to 
provide more scheduling flexibility on property with a weekday rotation instead of usurping the weekend. Your 
schedulers should have received word from Jason this week and we will open corporate registration up next week. New 
dates are: Nov. 9-12 (Mon-Thurs) in Orlando at the JW Grande Lakes.
-Adam
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To: 'Brittany McGivern'[bmcgivern@rldf.org]
From: Sauer, John
Sent: Wed 9/23/2020 2:23:36 PM
Subject: RE: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday

;;;;;;;;
Got it, thanks!
From: Brittany McGivern 

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 2:23 PM
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
Sent: Tue 12/1/2020 1:22:31 PM
Subject: Reminder - RLDF Immigration Call - Today at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that today's AG senior staff call on immigration policy will be at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-
2207.

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
Sent: Thur 10/15/2020 9:28:21 AM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll be hosting a senior staff call today at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 9:07 AM
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
Sent: Thur 11/19/2020 1:56:50 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that our call is starting now at 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 11:27 AM
To: Peter Bisbee 
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call
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
Sent: Mon 11/23/2020 2:28:56 PM
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
Sent: Thur 11/5/2020 11:09:13 AM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that today's senior staff call will be at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Today's agenda is light, so let me know if there are any items you'd like to promote or discuss.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 8:25 AM
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
Sent: Mon 11/2/2020 7:25:49 AM
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
Sent: Mon 11/9/2020 10:50:05 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Events 

;;;;;
Folks, 

This is a busy week in the world of AGs. Below is a rundown of all the events and activities that will be taking place, we 
hope to see you at as much as possible.

Tuesday
Fall Meeting General Session
2:50 PM ET - 6:00 PM ET
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098501332?pwd=YVhod096Wi9odWdYSDFpNEh4SkV0Zz09
Webinar ID: 880 9850 1332
Webinar Passcode: 646413
Wednesday
AG Senior Staff Strategy Session
9:00 AM ET - 10:30 AM ET
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYpcuGhqjoqGN2OwmQpSSrzJIEaIynBMZhi
Meeting ID: 824 5894 1029
Passcode: 899198
Thursday
AG Senior Staff Call
3:00 PM ET - 3:30 PM ET
202-750-2207

Also, do not forgot to sign up for working groups here: https://forms.gle/dRdnJ1CkmrJ6Efpi7

​Thank you for all you do. 

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
Sent: Thur 12/3/2020 1:58:05 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Calls - Tuesday and Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;

Folks,

Just a reminder that our call will be starting now at 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:41 PM
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
Sent: Mon 11/16/2020 10:27:04 AM
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
Sent: Tue 12/8/2020 2:03:36 PM
Subject: Reminder - RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Today at 4:30 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a quick reminder that we'll be having an AG senior staff call today at 4:30 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Please let me know if you have any items for discussion.

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
Sent: Mon 12/7/2020 9:22:45 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 4:30 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting an AG senior staff call tomorrow at 4:30 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-75-2207.

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
Sent: Tue 12/15/2020 1:36:17 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll be hosting a senior staff call today at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

There's is still room on the agenda, so let me know if you'd like to flag anything.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:58 AM
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
Sent: Mon 12/14/2020 8:58:45 AM
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
Sent: Mon 1/4/2021 9:28:08 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Calls - Tuesday & Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting two AG senior staff calls this week - tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET and Thursday at 3:00 PM ET, both calls will 
be at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Sat 9/26/2020 4:49:38 PM
Subject: FW: Please Share - Republican Attorneys General Support President Trump's Nomination of Amy Coney Barrett to the 
Supreme Court

;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;
Generals - 

Happy Game Day for America. 

The moment President Trump made the announcement, RAGA rolled out a video featuring many of you. 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rF8Jc56UP2w&feature=youtu.be

Please share and add your voice to this chorus.
We will be aggregating AG social media and sharing throughout the weekend and weeks ahead. 

If you have time to record your own voice, we will be rolling out an additional message during the confirmation process. 

Also, as a non-ACB note, tomorrow is game day for one of RAGA’s own as some of us are gathering in Lexington, KY for Ashley 
Highlander’s re-scheduled nuptials. 

Thanks, 
Adam

From: Republican Attorneys General Association 
Reply-To: Republican Attorneys General Association 
Date: Saturday, September 26, 2020 at 5:11 PM
To: Adam Piper 
Subject: Republican Attorneys General Support President Trump's Nomination of Amy Coney Barrett to the Supreme 

Court
[EXTERNAL]

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact:
klaco@republicanags.com

Republican Attorneys General Support 
President Trump's Nomination of Amy Coney 

Barrett to the Supreme Court and Urge 
Congress to Immediately Fill the Seat

Republican Attorneys General Release Video in Support of Judge 
Barrett's Immediate Confirmation 

Republican attorneys general (AGs) stand united in support of President 
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Donald Trump's selection of rule of law champion and legal trailblazer Judge 
Amy Coney Barrett to the Supreme Court. Amy Coney Barrett is an exemplary 
jurist, a woman of faith and an extraordinary mother, and well respected by her 
peers and students. In fact, all 49 of her fellow Notre Dame law professors 
supported her nomination to the federal bench in 2017, and over 450 of her 
former students wrote the Senate to support her nomination stating that she is 
"supremely qualified." Therefore, the Senate should need little time to conclude 
that Judge Barrett will make an excellent Associate Justice. Her unwavering 
commitment to a judicial philosophy that prioritizes restraint, humility, and 
respect for the rule of law is unparalleled. 

In light of President Trump's announcement, the Republican Attorneys General 
Association (RAGA) today released a video, "Fill the Seat" calling on Congress 
to promptly confirm Amy Coney Barrett. The video features clips of Republican 
AGs praising Amy Coney Barrett's dedication to her faith and family and 
exemplary record as a strong Constitutionalist jurist, which are sure to make 
her an outstanding addition to the Court. Watch the video here, or in the 
embedded link below. 

RAGA Chairman Louisiana Attorney General Jeff Landry said, "It is 
expressly written in the Constitution that the President has the power to 
nominate with the advice and consent of the Senate. Former Supreme Court 
Justices Sandra Day O'Connor and Ruth Bader Ginsburg were both confirmed 
in under 45 days. Amy Coney Barrett deserves the same fair confirmation 
process as the incredible women who came before her. Judge Barrett has an 
unparalleled understanding of the Constitution and will strictly abide by the rule 
of law. President Trump made a fabulous choice in selecting Judge Barrett and 
I stand with my fellow AG colleagues in calling on the Senate to fulfill its duty to 
the American people to confirm her before the election." 

Arkansas Attorney General Leslie Rutledge said, “President Trump has 
once again nominated an exceptional legal scholar to serve on the nation’s 
highest court and protect our Constitution. Judge Barrett has served on the 
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit since 2017. Before that, she 
distinguished herself as a constitutional scholar during nearly two decades as a 
respected member of the faculty at her alma mater Notre Dame Law School 
after clerking for Justice Antonin Scalia. Judge Barrett has published many 
articles in leading law reviews throughout the country. She has done all this 
while raising seven children. Judge Barrett’s resume, experience and deeply 
held faith make her the perfect selection for our country. I look forward to 
working with President Trump and the U.S. Senate to assist with getting Judge 
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"Fill the Seat" features RAGA Chairman Louisiana Attorney General Jeff 
Landry, RAGA Vice Chairman Georgia Attorney General Chris Carr, Arkansas 
Attorney General Leslie Rutledge, Florida Attorney General Ashley Moody, 
Mississippi Attorney General Lynn Fitch, Missouri Attorney General Eric 
Schmitt, South Carolina Attorney General Alan Wilson, Texas Attorney General 
Ken Paxton, Utah Attorney General Sean Reyes, and West Virginia Attorney 
General Patrick Morrisey. Watch the video here. 

Article II Section II of the Constitution clearly states 

The President shall have the power to nominate. 

WITH the Advice and Consent of the Senate. 

Ruth Bader Ginsburg was confirmed in 42 days. 

Sandra Day O’Connor was confirmed in 33 days. 

Amy Coney Barrett deserves the same fair process as those pioneers.

Amy Coney Barrett is an exemplary jurist, an extraordinary mother, 
accomplished, honest, hardworking.

She understands the Constitution and the rigors of the rule of law. 

We need a full Court this term. 

Fill the seat before the election. 

Confirm Amy Coney Barrett. 

Click here to watch "Fill the Seat."

PAID FOR BY REPUBLICAN ATTORNEYS GENERAL ASSOCIATION
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This email was sent to apiper@republicanags.com 

why did I get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences 

Republican Attorneys General Association · 1401 Sam Rittenberg Blvd Ste 1 · Charleston, SC 29407-5031 · USA
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To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Mon 1/11/2021 12:19:54 PM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

There will be an AG senior staff call this Thursday at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Mon 12/21/2020 10:45:34 AM
Subject: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

We'll be hosting an AG Senior Staff call tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

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
Sent: Thur 1/7/2021 1:54:59 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Calls - Tuesday & Thursday at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that our call will begin shortly at 3:00 PM ET. To join, simply dial 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:28 AM
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
Sent: Fri 12/11/2020 7:01:27 AM
Subject: RLDF Strategy Symposia - Friday

;;;;;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that we'll be on Zoom today from 8:30 AM ET to 1:00 PM ET.

Zoom Webinar Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82199483738?pwd=cWNxMGtzakxGYUMxdHVDR0ZmNWVWdz09
Webinar ID: 821 9948 3738 Password: 487131
We look forward to seeing you soon.

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
Sent: Tue 12/22/2020 1:55:06 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Call - Tomorrow at 3:00 PM ET

;;
Folks,

Just a reminder that our call will begin shortly at 202-750-2207.

Best,

Pete

From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 11:45 AM
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

Pedroli_2021-02-18_Page 81



To: Peter Bisbee[pbisbee@rldf.org]
From: Peter Bisbee
Sent: Thur 12/10/2020 12:38:39 PM
Subject: RLDF Strategy Symposia

;;;;;;
Folks,

See below for the Zoom details for the event. I hope to see you guys there!

Best,

Pete

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020
Time: 2:00PM EST – 5:15PM EST
Zoom Webinar Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82199483738?pwd=cWNxMGtzakxGYUMxdHVDR0ZmNWVWdz09
Webinar ID: 821 9948 3738 Password: 487131
Date: Friday, December 11, 2020
Time: 8:30AM EST – 1:00PM EST
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
Sent: Thur 12/3/2020 3:48:02 PM
Subject: Re: RLDF AG Senior Staff Calls - Tuesday and Thursday at 3:00 PM ET
Becket Case Handout 12.2020.pdf

;;;;;;

Folks,

Thanks again for joining us today. See below and attached for the materials mentioned on today's call.

Best,

Pete

https://www.apple.com/newsroom/2020/11/developers-see-a-world-of-possibilities-with-new-app-store-small-business-
program/

Developers see a world of possibilities with new App Store 
Small Business Program - Apple
Through the new App Store Small Business Program, qualifying small businesses that 
earn up to $1 million in revenue are eligible for a 15 percent commission rate — half of 
the App Store’s standard commission.
www.apple.com

From: Peter Bisbee 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 2:58 PM
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

To join both calls, simply dial 202-750-2207. Pedroli_2021-02-18_Page 83

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.apple.com_newsroom_2020_11_developers-2Dsee-2Da-2Dworld-2Dof-2Dpossibilities-2Dwith-2Dnew-2Dapp-2Dstore-2Dsmall-2Dbusiness-2Dprogram_&d=DwMGaQ&c=GSntNbUav5AC0JJIyPOufmfQT3u3zI7UKdoVzPd-7og&r=BEUHwIWRC0iATW79y2nGH2TJswsRNPNb8kvJ7g7yDwM&m=Snoq4rCNKMTNCK6IgYBQDnS1Vh2jAwL7vAZgFeyoj7c&s=gHCKQ83v_DqlkZHkhuokrDWcn_HMGuY6h92qbNNIXWs&e=
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

Pedroli_2021-02-18_Page 84



• In a midnight order on Thanksgiving eve, SCOTUS handed down a significant win 
for houses of worship, stating that “even in a pandemic, the Constitution cannot be 
put away and forgotten. The restrictions at issue here, by effectively barring many 
from attending religious services, strike at the very heart of the First Amendment’s 
guarantee of religious liberty.”

• Becket and Troutman Pepper filed an emergency application on behalf of Agudath 
Israel, a 98-year old Jewish advocacy group. The Diocese of Brooklyn also filed a 
separate application. 

• The Court stated that Gov. Cuomo’s “regulations … single out houses of worship 
for especially harsh treatment,” allowing “businesses categorized as “essential” [to] 
admit as many people as they wish” while synagogues and churches are limited to 10 
or 25 people.

• There are more cases in the pipeline at SCOTUS, starting with two petitions currently 
with Justice Kavanaugh arising from Kentucky, one of which is led by Kentucky AG 
Daniel Cameron. 

• Michael McConnell in the NYT: The Supreme Court was Right to Block Cuomo’s 
Religious Restrictions 

Agudath Israel of America v. Cuomo, Diocese of Brooklyn v. Cuomo 

Case page: https://www.becketlaw.org/case/agudath-israel-america-v-cuomo/
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• Two foster mothers, Sharonell Fulton and Toni Simms-Busch, asked SCOTUS to 
protect their freedom to partner with a Catholic ministry to care for foster children in 
need. 

• Over thirty amicus briefs were filed in support of faith-affirming foster care, 
including two briefs from 16 different states (one brief led by the Attorney General of 
Texas, the other led by the Attorney General of Nebraska).

• At oral argument, the Justices were wrestling with the harm of Philly’s 
discrimination, concerned that city officials were manufacturing an unnecessary 
fight. Justice Kagan worried about the City’s double standards, and Justice 
Kavanaugh called the City’s position “absolutist and extreme,” noting that 
Philadelphia “created this clash.”

• In response to questioning, the ACLU’s attorneys acknowledged their arguments 
could allow government officials to take over religious hospitals and then force them 
to perform abortions.

• The Justices also focused much of their questioning on the future of Employment 
Division v. Smith. 

Fulton v. City of Philadelphia  

Case page: www.freetofoster.com
https://www.becketlaw.org/case/sharonell-fulton-et-al-v-city-philadelphia/

Pedroli_2021-02-18_Page 86



• Despite a 2016 victory at the SCOTUS and a new rule that protects the Little Sisters 
of the Poor from the HHS mandate, the Little Sisters are still in court. 

• The problem now is that the Attorneys General of PA and CA, joined by several other 
states, sued in federal court to take away the nuns’ hard-won religious exemption. 

• Twenty states, led by the Attorney General of Texas, filed an amicus brief in support 
of the Little Sisters.

• On July 8, 2020 the Supreme Court ruled in favor of the Little Sisters of the Poor in 
the Pennsylvania litigation and shortly thereafter GVRd the California litigation. A 
hearing on the  California case is scheduled for December 16.  

Little Sisters of the Poor v. Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and

California v. Little Sisters of the Poor

Case Pages: https://www.becketlaw.org/case/commonwealth-pennsylvania-v-trump
https://www.becketlaw.org/case/california-v-little-sisters-poor/ 
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• This was the first Supreme Court case since Hosanna-Tabor Evangelical Lutheran 
Church and School v. EEOC to consider the boundaries of the ministerial exception. 

• The Ninth Circuit ruled that religious teachers at Catholic schools, even teachers 
with many religious duties, were not religious enough to warrant First Amendment 
protections.

• Seventeen states, led by the Attorney General of Alaska, filed an amicus brief in 
support of the school. 

• On July 8, 2020 the Supreme Court ruled 7-2 in favor of Our Lady, finding that the 
government cannot control a church school’s decision about who teaches its religion 
classes.

Our Lady of Guadalupe School v. Morrissey-Beru  

Case page: https://www.becketlaw.org/case/our-lady-of-guadalupe-school/
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• The Montana Department of Revenue refused to implement a tax credit program for 
scholarship contributions, citing the state’s Blaine Amendment. 

• Becket filed a friend-of-the-court brief arguing that the discriminatory history 
of the Blaine Amendments renders them unconstitutional, and that religious 
organizations cannot be treated as second-class citizens when it comes to widely 
available public benefit programs. 

• Eighteen states, led by the Attorney General of Georgia, filed an amicus brief in 
support of the students. The brief was cited in Justice Alito’s concurrence. 

• On June 30, 2020, the Supreme Court decided that children in Montana cannot be 
stripped of their right to participate in a scholarship program simply because they 
attend religious schools.

Espinoza v. Montana Department of Revenue  

Case page: https://www.becketlaw.org/case/espinoza-v-montana-department-revenue/
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• NY v. HHS 

• After HHS released a rule enforcing existing laws protecting religious healthcare 
professionals, several states (led by New York) sued to block the rule.

• Becket is representing Dr. Regina Frost, an OB-GYN, and the Christian Medical 
& Dental Associations, arguing that no healthcare professional should be forced 
to choose between violating her conscience or providing compassionate medical 
care. 

• Sixteen states, led by the Attorney General of Ohio, submitted an amicus brief.

• IVCF v. University of Iowa 

• Becket is representing the InterVarsity Graduate Christian Fellowship student 
group at the University of Iowa who was effectively kicked off campus for 
encouraging its student leaders to share its faith. 

• In 2019, a district court found that the University had violated the First 
Amendment. The University appealed to the Eighth Circuit, and the case is now 
awaiting oral argument.

• Fifteen states, led by the Attorney General of Nebraska, filed an amicus brief.

• Payne-Elliot v. Archdiocese of Indianapolis

• After a Catholic high school teacher in Indianapolis violated his agreement with 
the school by entering a same-sex civil union, the Archdiocese informed the 
school that it could not continue employing teachers who lived in defiance of 
Church teaching. 

• The teacher sued the Archdiocese in state court, arguing that the Archdiocese 
illegally interfered with his agreement. This case is currently at the Marion 
Superior Court of Indiana. 

• The State of Indiana and the Department of Justice filed amicus briefs.

Daniel Blomberg, Senior Counsel (dblomberg@becketlaw.org, 202-349-7222)
Amy Vitale, Government Affairs Counsel (avitale@becketlaw.org, 202-349-0060)
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